
From: Dalzell, Craig (DPS)
To: kimberley.mcdonald@pmc.gov.au
Cc:  
Subject: Item 26  [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Monday, 16 January 2023 3:04:20 PM
Attachments:

Warning: DKIM Failure. Email authenticity verification failed

PROTECTED

Hi Kimberley,

Nice to speak with you just now.

Please find attached the draft covering item 26 

My contact details are below. Let me know if you need anything further from me.

Regards

Craig

Craig Dalzell
Assistant Secretary Finance Branch
Department of Parliamentary Services
T:   Mb:  Email: craig.dalzell@dps.gov.au

PROTECTED
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From: Luchetti, Elizabeth (DPS)
To: "McDonald  Kimberley"
Cc: Office of the FAS Corporate Services (DPS); Dalzell  Craig (DPS)
Subject: SEC=OFFICIAL]
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OFFICIAL

Hi Kimberley

Kind regards
Liz

Liz Luchetti
First Assistant Secretary | Corporate Services Division
Department of Parliamentary Services
T: | M: | E: liz.luchetti@aph.gov.au
Parliament House | PO Box 6000 | Canberra ACT 2600
Department of Parliamentary Services

I acknowledge the Ngunnawal and Ngambri people, the traditional custodians of the land on which Australian Parliament House is
situated, an area where people have met for thousands of years.
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Thursday, 19 January 2023 11:14:37 AM
Attachments:

Importance: High

PROTECTED

Hi

Just touching base regarding recommendation 26 as per Craig’s email below.

Can you let me know of your contact number and when is a good time to reach you?

Thanks

Director – Management Accounting and Reporting  | Finance Branch
Finance and Property Services Division
T: | M | E: @aph.gov.au
Parliament House | PO Box 6000 | Canberra ACT 2600
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From:
To: @dps.gov.au; 
Subject: PHWS  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

Thanks for chatting just now  I’ve popped in half an hour at 3pm this afternoon  Look forward to chatting with you and oon

Cheers
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Item 26  [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Friday, 20 January 2023 10:40:05 AM

PROTECTED
Hi

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you.

Happy to chat today, any time between 2 and 4pm. We can send through a teams invite.

Thanks

 Senior Adviser (A/g)
Jenkins Report Implementation Team
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. m.  e. @pmc.gov.au
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From:
To:
Cc: "Craig.Dalzell@dps.gov.au"; McDonald, Kimberley; Ablett, Maia; ; 

;  
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Item 26 -  [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Date: Tuesday, 24 January 2023 2:37:00 PM
Attachments:

PROTECTED//CABINET
Hi 

Please feel free to get in touch if you require further clarification on any of our comments.

Thanks,
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From: Dalzell, Craig (DPS)
To:
Cc: McDonald, Kimberley; Ablett, Maia;

; 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] Item 26  [SEC=PROTECTED,CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

[SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 6:08:21 PM
Attachments:

Warning: DKIM Failure. Email authenticity verification failed

PROTECTED

Hi 

Thank you for contacting me about this proposal last night. We understood that we have
responded to your email prior to unexpected leave.

We have updated the proposal to reflect the comments provided. 

If there are further comments or changes, please let me know.

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
Subject: Accepted: [EXTERNAL] Item 26 [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

Document 8

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 47C 



Some people who received this message don't often get email from @pmc.gov.au. Learn
why this is important

From: Dalzell, Craig (DPS)
To:
Cc: McDonald, Kimberley; Ablett, Maia;

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] [EXTERNAL] Item 26 [SEC PROTECTED, CAVEAT SH:CABINET]
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 8:39:31 AM

Warning: DKIM Failure. Email authenticity verification failed

OFFICIAL

Hi

I am free at 9am, or between 3-5pm Let me know if either suits.

regards

Craaig

Craig Dalzell
Assistant Secretary Finance Branch
Department of Parliamentary Services
T:  Mb:  Email: craig.dalzell@dps.gov.au

From: @pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 13 February 2023 5:13 PM
To: Dalzell, Craig (DPS) <Craig.Dalzell@dps.gov.au>
Cc: McDonald, Kimberley <Kimberley.McDonald@pmc.gov.au>; Ablett, Maia
<Maia.Ablett@pmc.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>;

@pmc.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>;
@pmc.gov.au>; 

@pmc.gov.au>;  @dps.gov.au>; 
@dps.gov.au>; @dps.gov.au>; England, Cristy

<Cristy.England@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] [EXTERNAL] Item 26  [SEC=PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

DPS Mail Security Alert: This message was sent from outside the organization. Please do not engage with
this message unless you recognise the source of this email and know the content is safe. 

PROTECTED//CABINET
Hi Craig,

Thanks
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From:
To: Dalzell, Craig (DPS);   England, Cristy;

Subject: Item 26 -  [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

Hi all, 

As discussed, organising a meeting to discuss the PHWS  

Looking forward to meeting and discussing  

Thanks

________________________________________________________________________________ 
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From: McDonald, Kimberley
To: Bryant, Kylie; "Abrahams, Tim";
Cc: England, Cristy
Subject: SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 11:58:45 AM
Attachments:

PROTECTED
Hi Kylie and Tim

I am happy to discuss further with you.

Regards,
Kimberley

Kimberley McDonald  First Assistant Secretary (A/g)
Jenkins Report Implementation
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit, Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e. kimberley.mcdonald@pmc.gov.au  w. pmc.gov.au
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EA: 
@pmc.gov.au

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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From:
To: Dalzell, Craig (DPS)
Cc: McDonald, Kimberley; Ablett, Maia; ; ; ; 

;    England, Cristy
Subject: Item 26  [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Date: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 4:11:52 PM
Attachments:

PROTECTED//CABINET
Hi Craig,

Thank you again for speaking with us yesterday.  
 .
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Kind regards,

 Adviser
Jenkins Report Implementation Team
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. @pmc.gov.au
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From: Abrahams, Tim
To: England, Cristy;
Cc:
Subject: FW: FOR FURTHER FINANCE COMMENT -

[SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Date: Monday, 20 February 2023 8:31:48 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png
image004.jpg

SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET

Good morning,

Please see some below late comments from Finance AAU.

Thanks
Tim

SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET

From: Pfitzner, Paul <Paul.Pfitzner@finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 17 February 2023 5:42 PM
To: @finance.gov.au>
Cc: Abrahams, Tim <Tim.Abrahams@finance.gov.au>; BFR - AAU - Finance, ATO Federal Financial
Relations @finance.gov.au>; BFR - AAU - Legal Courts
Parliamentary < @finance.gov.au>; PMC Team

@finance.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR FURTHER FINANCE COMMENT 

SEC PROTECTED, CAVEAT SH:CABINET]

PROTECTED CABINET

PROTECTED//CABINET

Hi

Thanks for the opportunity to comment and apologies for the delay in responding.  I note
 and the team provided some comments  earlier in the week, but a couple of

other minor comments from my Branch:

Thanks,
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Paul
 
 

 
Paul Pfitzner  | Assistant Secretary
Central Agencies and Attorney-General’s Branch
Budget Group
Department of Finance
T: | M:
E: paul.pfitzner@finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603
 
Executive Assistant | @finance.gov.au
 

 
 
 
Classification: PROTECTED//CABINET
Classified by: Paul.Pfitzner@finance.gov.au on: 17/02/2023 5:41:58 PM

From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 3:46 PM
To: Baker, Kim <Kim.Baker@finance.gov.au>; Stevens, Grant <Grant.Stevens@finance.gov.au>;

@finance.gov.au>; 
@finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>;

Pfitzner, Paul <Paul.Pfitzner@finance.gov.au>
Cc: @finance.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>; Bryant, Kylie <Kylie.Bryant1@finance.gov.au>; Abrahams, Tim
<Tim.Abrahams@finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>
Subject: FOR FURTHER FINANCE COMMENT -

[SEC PROTECTED, CAVEAT SH:CABINET]
 

SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET

Hi all,
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If you can please provide any comments you have on these versions by the end of the week?
 
I will let you know if we receive the other attachments in the meantime.
 
Thanks everyone,

 

 
| A/g Director

Workplace Culture and Reform Branch
Ministerial & Parliamentary Services
Department of Finance
T: 
E: @finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603
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